Tracy Maloy

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 7:22 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

(x]
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Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison({tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number 113-2745857-8363432

Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)
Deliver to Auburn Water Pollution Control Department

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 4

Total $189.03

Approved items

EI % BIG RED T10035 Torin Portable Steel Cabinet Parts Washer with 110V Electric
Pump, 3.5 Gallon Capacity, Red
$89.60 | Quty: 1

E] 10mL Pipette Tips, 10 mL Universal Micro Pipette Tip, Polypropylene (PP), Clear,
100pcs/bag, Non-pyrogenic, DNAse/RNAse Free, Autoclable
$30.99 | Qty: 1

#10 Security Self-Seal Envelopes, PANDRI Windowless Business Mailing
Envelopes, Security Tint Pattern for Secure Mailing, Invoices and Statements, Size
4-1/8 x 9-1/2 Inch - 24 LB - 500 Count

$24.95 | Qty: 1

Mobil 1 15W-50 Advanced Full Synthetic Motor Oil, 5 gts
$44.22 | Qty: 1
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22Bwasher%2Caps%2C81 &is1=8-2-5pons&sp_c.

amazon business

Support veteran-owned businesses Shop now »

s  BIG RED T10035 Torin Portable Steel Cabinet
Parts Washer with 110V Electric Pump, 3.5
Gallon Capacity, Red

Visit the BIG RED Store
44 500 ratings

RARRTIEE ir Parts Washers

i
i List Price. $+5-+99 Details
{
}

41 answered guestions

Prce $89.60 ~prime fw
FREE Returns
You Save. $12.39(12%)

Don't forget to checkout with Pay by Invoice - with no interest or fees.
— WAREHOUSE —

! l Buying multiple items? Go to multi-select

Su= 3.5 Galton

3.5 Gallon 5 Gallon 20 Gallon
$89.60 $1378 $179.44
prime prima prime
Product 13.5°Dx 18"W x 9"H
A& ] 1 Dimensions
— TOOL ROOM — AUTO REPAIR SHOP — Rrand BIG RED
Rolt over image to zoom in Capacity 3.5 Gallons

Special Feature  Portable Lightweight

Access Location  Top Load

Cotor Red

~ See more

About this item

* Compact, bench top steel cabinet parts washer great for small parts cleaning jobs
neluding wheel bearings, gears, and carburetors

Parts washer is ightweight that can be maved eastly 1o accommeodate your cleaning
needs; Features a 35 gallon fluid reservoir capacity and a 110V lectric pump which
recycles licuid 3t 1/2 gallon per minute

Durabte, steet construction parts washer is tightweight that can be moved easity to
accommodate your cleaning needs: Work basin dimensions are 18” wide x 13.5

$89.60

prime T Dy
FREE Returms
FREE delivery Wednesday,
October 25 Order within 10 hrs.
22 rns.

© Oeliver to WPC - Aubum 46706

In Stock

Qy 1w

Buying in bulk?

Add to Cart
B Secure transaction

Ships from and sold by
Amazon com.

Retum policy Eligibte for Returr:
Refund or Replacement within 30
days of receipt

Shows what's inside. Item often
ships in manufacturer container
to reduce packaging To hide
what's inside choose Ship in
Amazon packaging at checkout.

Add a gift recept for easy
teturns

Add to List v

GiRAFFE TOOLS

150 PSI Kink Resistant Pressure...
27

EZX53 oversock
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— Al Deals& Savings = | Business Gift Cuide Buy Again  Requast for Quote  Amazon Brands Discount Program 1T Supplies = Recommendations ~  Cift Cards  Amazon Basics  Top Categories Ll Aplm’ T;EF" Enent e T
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Office Products  Office Deals  School Supplies™  Printers, Ink & Toner  Projeciors

amazon Support veteran-owned businesses  Shop now »

Office Products » Office & School Supplies » Envelopes, Maflers & Shipping Supplies 1 Envelapes

E.] 4 #10 Security Self-Seal Envelopes, PANDRI byrew 52551 0
Windowless Business Mailing Envelopes, oA
Security Tint Pattern for Secure Mailing,

primeOne-Day
% Invoices and Statements, Size 4-1/8 x 9-1/2 FREE Retums
= Inch - 24 LB - 500 Count FRE devery Tumaro, Ocobe
g 18. Order wiithin 13 hrs 2 mins

Vist the PANDRI Store
48 174 ratings © Deliver to WPC - Aubum 46705

for *500 white business maling letter envelopes box size 110°
In Stock

Typical price: $23:9%

Business Price * $23.95 prime Gne-Day Quantity: 1
FREE Returns
~ Buying in bulk?
il Buy more, save more
Addto Cart
S units 20units Lowest price
A% $22 95 -12% $20 99 fi Secure transaction
Sold by PANDRI Direct and
Fulfilled by Amazon
Don't forget to checkout with Pay by voice - with nointerest or fees, Return policy: Eligible for Return,
Refund or Replacement within 30
May be available 3t a lower price from other seflers, potentially without free Prime g
days of receipt v
shipping. )
Shows what's inside. Item often
Brand PANDRI ships in manufacturer container
Clasure Type Self-Seal to reduce packaging. To hide

what's inside, choose Ship in
Amazon packaging at checkout.

Number of items 500
Special Feature  Self Adhesive

" Add 3 gift receipt for eas
Recommended  Security i i d
returns

Uses For Product
About this item Save with Used - Like New
o 500 PACK SECURITY ENVELOPES. PANDRI #10 envelopes measuring 4 1/8x9 1/2 $2159 80,04 / Cours)

are ideal for any document and are perfectly suited for business checks, invorces Two-Day

and documents

FREE delivery: Thursday, Oct 19
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Detivering to
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industrial & Scientific  Janitorial & Facilities

¢« Back to results

VIDED

Roll over image to zoom in

I most acciivate options

Safety Supplies  Medical Supplies  Food Service  Diagnostic Equipment

Al v 10 ml pipette tips

10mL Pipette Tips, 10 mL Univers
Micro Pipette Tip, Polypropylene |
Clear, 100pcs/bag, Non-pyrogenic
DNAse/RNAse Free, Autoclable

Visit the PRECIPETTE Store
4.6 47 ratings | 4 answered questions

201 s Cholee ' Overall Pick

44

-6% *32%
Typical price: $34:99 6

Get Fast, Free Shipping with Amazon Prime
FREE Returns

Coupon:: Apply $2 coupon Shop items> | Terms

Size: 10ml 100PCS
1ml 500PCS 5ml 100pcs | 10ml 100PC
$29.99 $19.99 i $32.99 :
(56,00 / 100 items) {$2.00 7 10 items)

10ml 500PCS 200ul 1000PCS
$95.99 $22.99

o Safe and Clean: Non-pyrogenic, DNAse/RNAse free anc
eliminate the risks of pollution

¢ High Accuracy and Sealing: The pipette tips can provid
accuracy and the soft conical design can provide high s

¢ Soft and flexible tip cone design provides excellent sea
between the pipette and pipette tip

Autoclavability: The pipette tips can be autoclavable

o User-friendly: Easy tip loading &ejection; can avoid effc |
Repetitive Strain Injuries (RSI) i

New Cayon

Sponsored

More from frequently bought brands

Sponsored £

within 20 days of receipt
Universal Pipettor

Tips w

{_} Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

© Add to List

Page 1 of 12 Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

New Cayon

Universal
Pipettor Tips

Pipette Tips Universal Filter Pipettor
Tips 100ul with Box DNase/RNase...
Wiy 15

56790 vprime

Sponsorad

https://www.amazon.com/Four-Es-Scientific-Polypropylene-Non-pyrogenic/dp/B0874T19R4/ref=sr_1_3?crid=QZPLL3N B7VOQ&keywords=10%2Bml...

10mL Pipette Tips, 10 mL Universal Micro Pipette Tip, Polypropylene (PP), Clear, 100pcs/bag, Non-pyrogenic, DNAse/RNAse F...

1/8
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Alb Hobidoy Deals Ho

Automotive  Your Garage  Deals & Rebates  Best Sellers  Parts ©  Accessories -

Back to results

Advanced Full Synthetl .
Maotor Ol

Recycle Ussd Uil At

Roll over image to zoom in

Frequently bought together

Al v mobil 1 15w50 full synthetic oil

Tools & Equipment - CarCare - Motorcycle & Powersports © Truck -

Mobil 1 15W-50 Advanced
Full Synthetic Motor Oil, 5
qts

Brand: Mobil 1

4.8 549 ratings
| 16 answered questions

100+ bought in past month

$4.349 (5027 /F102)

FREE Returns
Includes $0.73 Amazon discount. Details

Get $60 off instantly: Pay $0.00 $4%42 upon
appravat for the Amazon Store Card. No
annual fee.

Available at a lower price from other sellers that
may not offer free Prime shipping.

Viscosity  15W-50

Brand Mobil 1
Liquid Volume Package
5 Quarts {nformation
Bottle
About this item

o Keeps your engine running like new

* Race proven

e Advanced protection from Mobil 1 gives
remarkable results

e |tis guaranteed to last 15,000 miles between
oil changes

* See more product details

Similar item to consider

Amazon Basics Full Synthetic

Motor Oit - 5W-30 - 5 Quart
{3290}

$23.78

11,324

Total price: $115.23

Add all 3 to Cart

These items are shipped from and sold by

different sellers.
Show detaiic

Gife idess from Opn

RV~ Tires & Wheels ~

prime

R ——

Enjoy fast, FREE delivery,
exclusive deals and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today
with Fast, FREE Delivery

Delivery Pickup

$4.349 (s0.27/F102)
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Wednesday,
October 25

Or fastest delivery Monday,
October 23. Order within 15 hrs
17 mins

Delivering to Auburn 46706 -
Update location

in Stock
Qty: 1
Add to Cart
Buy Now

Payment  Secure transaction
Ships fram  Amazon

Sold by ZIC Sales

Returns Eligibie for Return,

Refund or Replacement
within 3G days of receipt

returns

| Add to List

New & Used (4) from
$4237 & FREE Shipping.

ane to sell?

Sell on Amazon

FOR ENGINES
WITHOVER

Castrol Edge High Mileage 5W-30...
32468 $25-88 prime

« with Substribe & Save

Sponsored



